3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


Graduate Student Council
Senator Meeting-2
August 15" 2022

graduate
student
counci|

OOOOOO





Budget Report 2022-23

GSC budget for 2021-22 was at $ 82,144.59/- and we have requested for § 130,850/~ for the
year of 2022-23 to student services fee but as per the discussions from the previous budget
meetings with the old GSC president the new budget has been approved for the year 2022-23.
The approved budget for the 2022-23 is $ 66,039.59/- which is § 16,105 cut in the budget when
compared to last year's budget.

This budget is allocated by considering all the suggestions and recommendations from all the
departments and the 55F budgets requests received. All the requests are evaluated, and
allocations have been made according to the pricrities set forth by the committee. The
committee, the VP for Student Affairs, and President Smatresk, have approved the following, pending
final approval by the Board of Regentsin August 2022:

*  Hourly Wages: $26,880.00

* Scholarships & Financial Aid: $20,000.00

s Total 55F Allocation: 566,039.59

*  Wages+ Financial Aid —Total S5F budget allocation = Appr amount left for spending
*  526,380.00 + 520,000.00 - 566,039.59 =5 19,159.59

Communications & Utilities cut fully, 55,000 cut from travel, 510,000 of Materials & Supplies moved to
Toulouse Writing Lab for dissertation bootcamps, & 15% cut from Printing & Reproduction.

Giventhe current budget amount left for spendingwe are planning multiple events through out the year
and wantto be more focused on getting closer to graduate students through the events and we are also
funding cross departmental events.

Apart from the spending budget we do have Scholarships & Financial Aid of 520,000.00 which will be
used as a travel grant for Graduate students and PHD student who are travelling to multiple locations
for presenting the research work & publishing their work this grant has some slab of 5500 per person.

)






GSC Expenditure

o
8 @0 600 O

T SHIRTS BBQ EVENT WITH SENATOR MEETING ORDERING T-SHIRTS ORDERING T- COOKIES AND MISCELLANEOUS
OFF-CAMPUS FOOD FOR SENATORS & SHIRTS, PENS & COFFEE EVENTS EVENTS
STUDENT SERVICES EXECUTIVE WATER BOTTLES
COMMITTEE FOR PROMOTING

GSC





graduate
student
council

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS ADDCHG Addiional charges for Gildan® Men's DryBlend
T-Shirt
Rupasat Chaange:

Quotation for T-shirts





our art will appear as shown

[ Efli' o
Graduate Siudent Councl Graduate Sludent Coun
Satish Devara 3 Salish D
Printing ai
ZHOM In
Den T

Phone: B40.565.6145

Port Authar uperPro™ Owlond Shirt
Color en S Imgint: Green Embroiery Left C Logo Repeat
From 143547

$1,734.60
315.00
EXEMPT
3 T
e b DUE DATF__ 2
RTTHACH EFPROVEL SHEET REPERT POS

... = o

F1,749.60

For Executives & Legislators T-shirts





324 - Javalina Corporate®
Imprint area = 1.5"x.75" (1 2" x %") S o Track
3708898 1 of 1

ADDCHG i o] o Jaramiline (T Conp
Salop Chaega: 58500 sl shipping: 539 TH

Eiipisr Bl with Siram
mnr  mpent Kally Grean |G
ol green i oul of slock

ADDCHG Adviitional oharg of 32 o Bispar Sippr with Straw 1 §i4000
Gfeen WfBer Ink Salop Chasrpa: 50 05 Exl Sheppang: 10000

E,16778

SHIFFING NOTICF: &ll msins ~affeare Afs adnefsncinn aianificant ahinninn delases and hass menastne

For Pens & Water Botiles





Graduate Student Council

Social
\ Media

PRANEETH

CHAPALAMADUGU C am p d ig n

ABOUT ME

Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit, sed do
eiusmod tempor incididunt ut labore et dolore magna aliqua. Ut
enim ad minim veniam, quis nostrud exercitation ullamco
laboris nisi ut aliguip ex ea commodo consequat.

UNT GSC Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit,

sed do eiusmod tempor incididunt ut labore et dolore
Vice President of magna aliqua. Ut enim ad minim veniam, quis nostrud
exercitation ullamco laboris nisi ut aliquip ex ea

Communications commodo consequat.

and Marketing
https://tgs.unt.edu/gsc

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS






Parliamentarian Nominations . GSC BY' |.CIWS

All candidates for the Parliamentarian position shall meet the following qualifications for
serving on the GSC Executive Committee:

A. Be af least a part-time graduate student at UNT in good academic standing (minimum
CGPA of 3.0 as per UNT Graduate Catalog).

B. Provide proof of good academic standing in the form of an official or unofficial
transcript from either the Registrar’s office or my.unt.edu.

C. Executive Committee shall identify nominee(s) by issuing a call for applications to the
entire graduate student body no later than the first full week of September. Nominees will
be interviewed and a majority vote at an Executive Committee meeting shall determine
the top nominee(s). In the event that no nominee is selected by the Executive Committee
or no qualified applicant is identified, the President reserves the right to nominate a
graduate student. After the selection of nominee(s), the process should then follow
Section 4.





Parliamentarian Elections

Parliamentarian shall be confirmed by the Senators at the
first Senate meeting of the fall semester.

A. In order to be confirmed, the candidate must receive a majority of votes

B. In cases where only one candidate is identified for the position, the candidate must
receive a simple majority of votes (50 percent plus 1).

C. In the event that no candidates receive a simple majority of votes, then the Senate

shall be empowered to nominate a candidate and the President shall confirm the
nominee.





Evaluation:

AVENUE FOR SENATORS TO EVALUATE EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE
1. QUALTRICS SURVEY FOR SENATORS TO EVALUATE THE gl
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE WILL BE DISTRIBUTED AT MIDTERM ON council

[DATE] AND THE END OF THE SEMESTER ON [DATE]. (EXAMPLE
IN MEETING PACKET)





DIRECTOR POSITIONS

1. VP OF
ADMINISTRATION AND
FINANCE

e A) DIRECTOR OF
ADMINISTRATION (VACANT)

* ASSISTS WITH THE MANAGEMENT OF THE
ORGANIZATION, INCLUDING PLANNING,
ORGANIZING, STAFFING
*DIRECTING, COORDINATING, AND BUDGETING
INTERNAL AFFAIRS
*REPORTS DIRECTLY TO THE VICE PRESIDENT OF
ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE

2. VP OF PROGRAMING
AND OUTREACH

e A) DIRECTOR OF
PROGRAMMING
(VACANT)

e B) DIRECTOR OF
INTERNAL RELATIONS
(VACANT)

e C) DIRECTOR OF
EXTERNAL RELATIONS
(VACANT

3. VP OF
COMMUNICATIONS
AND MARKETING

e A) DIRECTOR OF
COMMUNICATIONS
(VACANT)

* ASSISTS WITH DESIGNING AND MAINTAINING GSC
COMMUNICATIONS AND TECHNOLOGY
*REPORTS DIRECTLY TO THE VICE PRESIDENT OF
COMMUNICATIONS AND MARKETING

e B) DIRECTOR OF MARKETING
(VACANT)

* ASSISTS WITH DESIGNING AND IMPLEMENTING
GSC MARKETING INITIATIVES

*REPORTS DIRECTLY TO THE VICE PRESIDENT OF
COMMUNICATIONS AND MARKETING





Senate Standing Committees

a. Governance Committee

b. Performance Oversight & Monitoring Committee
c. External Relations Committee

d. Planning & Program Development Committee

e. Ad Hoc Committees





ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. THREE-MINUTE THESIS COMPETITION (3MT) AND THE ROLE
OF GSC

B. OFF-CAMPUS STUDENT SERVICES BBQ
C. GRAD PREVIEW — DANA MORDECIA, RECRUITMENT





Thank you





		Graduate Student Council�Senator Meeting-2�August 1st, 2022

		GSC Budget 2022

		GSC Expenditure

		Quotation for T-shirts

		For Executives & Legislators T-shirts

		For Pens & Water Bottles

		Social Media Campaign

		Parliamentarian Nominations : GSC By-Laws

		Parliamentarian Elections 

		Evaluation:

		DIRECTOR POSITIONS

		Senate Standing Committees

		ANNOUNCEMENTS

		Slide Number 14




Budget Report 2022-23

GSC budget for 2021-22 was at S 82,144.59/- and we have requested for $ 130,850/- for the
year of 2022-23 to student services fee but as per the discussions from the previous budget
meetings with the old GSC president the new budget has been approved for the year 2022-23.
The approved budget for the 2022-23 is $ 66,039.59/- which is $ 16,105 cut in the budget when
compared to last year’s budget.

This budget is allocated by considering all the suggestions and recommendations from all the
departments and the SSF budgets requests received. All the requests are evaluated, and
allocations have been made according to the priorities set forth by the committee. The
committee, the VP for Student Affairs, and President Smatresk, have approved the following, pending
final approval by the Board of Regents in August 2022:

e Hourly Wages: $26,880.00

e Scholarships & Financial Aid: $20,000.00

e Total SSF Allocation: $66,039.59

e Total SSF budget allocation — Wages + Financial Aid = Appr amount left for spending
e $66,039.59 - $26,880.00 + $20,000.00 = $ 19,159.59

Communications & Utilities cut fully, $5,000 cut from travel, $10,000 of Materials & Supplies moved to
Toulouse Writing Lab for dissertation bootcamps, & 15% cut from Printing & Reproduction.

Given the current budget amount left for spending we are planning multiple events through out the year
and want to be more focused on getting closer to graduate students through the events and we are also
funding cross departmental events.

Apart from the spending budget we do have Scholarships & Financial Aid of $20,000.00 which will be
used as a travel grant for Graduate students and PHD student who are travelling to multiple locations
for presenting the research work & publishing their work this grant has some slab of $500 per person.

Few spending & Quotes for reference:

e Unite price $13.55*Quantity 30 = $ 406.50
e BBQ Event with Off-Campus Student Services = $ 750
e Senator meeting Food = $ 250






Welcome/Call to Order: President Deepthamsh Kasireddy opened the first summer GSC Senate Meeting

GSC Senate Meeting
Thursday, July 7, 2022, at 5:30 pm
https://unt.zoom.us/j/89995369980

at 5:03 pm with the following attendance:

Executive Council:

v | Deepthamsh Kasireddy, President
Parliamentarian (Vacant)

v | Satish Devarasetty, VP of Administration and Finance

Vv | Praneeth Chapalamadugu, VP of Communications and Marketing

Vv | Tarun Kanagala, VP of Programming and Outreach

Senators:

v | Olubusola “Victory” Areo Business Analytics
Arpitha Raju Business Analytics

V' | Hruthik Yelmagandla Construction Management
Pramila Tejasree Gonthina Business Analytics

v | James Reji Finance

v | Pamela Stevenson

v | Sai Lahari Ellappareddy Finance
Sayali Suhas Mukadam Financial Mathematics
Cassandra Aaron Educational Psychology

v | Hruthik Yelmagandla Construction Management
Elsa Paulson Computer Science
Rupesh Sai Yadala Computer Science
Mahendar Reddy Yelamareddy

Vv | Vidyasagar Megaraj Electrical Engineering

v | Tharun Powduri

v | Divya Govindula Information Science

v | Vishnuvardhan Poola Information Science
Pedro Brea Philosophy
Julia Coelho Music
Supuni Silva Biology

Guests:

v | Dr.Joseph Oppong GSC Advisor

v | Mr. Lowell Johnson UNT Teaching Assistant, and Guest Speaker

v | Dr. Willey Stem UNT Staff Psychologist, and Guest Speaker

v | Ms. Vesta Stacy TGS Sr Administrative Specialist

Quorum? No — Senate quorum constitutes simple majority (50 percent plus 1) of Senate membership.





Officers’ Reports: To allow time for speakers, the officers reports were given after the speakers to allow
the speakers to leave after their presentations.

President, Deepthamsh Kasireddy — Thanked all the lecturers and introduced himself. He told Senators
that he worked with ex-officio for getting access to social media, attended meetings with library
personnel, attended meeting with off campus student services, and attended meeting with International
Affairs.

Parliamentarian, (Vacant) — no report given

VP of Administration and Finance, Satish Devarasetty — The VP introduced himself and discussed his
roles in GSC.

VP of Communications and Marketing, Praneeth Chapalamadugu — The VP Introduced himself and
discussed his roles in GSC.

VP of Programming and Outreach, Tarun Kanagala — The VP attended meetings with international
student organizations.

Old Business: No items
New Business: No items

Announcements: GSC Advisor, Dr. Joseph Oppong gave brief statements regarding the importance of
GSC and the role of Senators/Executive Council. He expressed the importance of being a graduate
student first because if you do not take it seriously, you cannot lead others to be exemplary students.
It’s important to “share the load” and work with each other. ACTION ITEMs: Avenue to evaluate each
other; work to fill the Election Board, fill vacant positions

Two guest speakers were invited to open the Summer Senate Meetings.

e Guest Speaker, Lowell Johnson shared Robert’s Rules of Order. Public meetings have an
important role in society. Rules of decorum must be established and adhered to during public
meetings. The presentation expressed why structured meetings are an important tool for all
public organizations. “Not only does it make the meeting more effective, but it also keeps the
organization within the bounds of the law” (Johnson).

e Guest Speaker, Dr. Wiley Stem spoke about the need for healthy communications in
collaborative spaces and the importance of investing in student government. Stem asked GSC to
promote the Counseling and Testing Services' GRIT Series: Identifying and Celebrating Your
Values and Strengths.

Adjournment: President Deepthamsh Kasireddy closed the first summer GSC Senate Meeting at 6:58
pm.






graduate
student
council

University of North Texas
UNT GSC

Summer 2022 Senate Meeting-I1
I.  Call to Order: 1 minute
II.  Roll Call: 1 minute
III.  Office Reports: 25 minutes
a. President—Deepthamsh R Kasireddy
i. Regarding meetings attended
i1. Budget forecast
1ii. New payment plan by Student Financial services
b. VP of Administration and Finance—Shweta Batra
i. GSC budget report.
il.  Shirt report.
iii. Interviewing candidates for Director of Administration position
c. VP of Programming and Outreach
i. Upcoming events
ii. GSC Social media campaign
iii. Interviewing candidates for Director of Programming, Director of Internal
Relations and Director of External Relations positions
d. VP of Communications and Marketing—Andrea Ortiz
i. GSC website

ii. Social Media Accounts

IV.  Old Business: No old business to discuss at this time
V. New Business: 45 minutes
a) Appointment of Parliamentarian
b) Avenue for senators to evaluate executive committee

¢) Directors Positions





d) Senate Positions
VI. Senate Announcements & Activities: TBD
VII. General Announcements: 10 minutes

VIII. Adjournment:





